



Mr Alastair Sands
Secretary
Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
Parliament House
Canberra ACT



Dear Alastair

Questions on Notice – February 2006 Committee Hearings

In response to Senator Faulkner's Question PM 26, and Senator Ludwig's questions PM 35 and PM 43 from the February Committee Hearings, I advise as follows:

PM 26

When did ONA initiate the search of documents for the Cole Enquiry

ONA response -18 January 2006.

PM 35

How many grants have you issued to Hillsong Church

ONA response - Nil

PM 43

How many briefs have you forwarded to the DPP for 2001 – 2005 and a further three questions related to any briefs sent to the DPP.

ONA response

1. Nil
2. N/A
3. N/A
4. N/A

I regret the delay in providing this response.

Yours sincerely

Peter N Varghese

30 October 2006